DEV/581/2024-T&D-HOJ I/233830/2024



GOVT. OF ASSAM OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT COMMISSIONER::: HOJAI

(<u>Transformation & Development Branch</u>) E-mail : devhojai2018@gmail.com

Subject	Minutes of the District Development Committee Meeting for the month of July, 2024
Date & Time	26/07/2024 at 3.30 P.M.
Venue	Conference Hall O/o the District Commissioner, Hoiai.

Members Present

As per list at Annexure-I

The meeting was chaired by Sri Joy Shankar Sarma, ACS, Addl. District Commissioner, Hojai. At the very outset, he welcomed all the members present and discussed on Amrit Brikshya Andolan. He requested all the district heads to take step for immediate registration and process for plantation. In this regard, DFO mentioned about the shortfall of registration data. District is still lagging behind in comparison with other district. Once again requested for achievement of district target.

Sl. No	Sector	Administrative Department	Scheme/ Project/ Programme	Decision Taken	Agency Responsible & Timeline
1.	Economic Development	P&RD	Amrit Sarovar, PMAY (G)	 Amrit Sarovar schemes have been 100% completed. All BDOs are directed to cover plantation at Amrit Sarovar site 14 Nos. Solar Street Light at Amrit Sarovar sites installed and after completion of tender process through Gem Solar light will be installed. Regarding PMAY-G, the CEO, informed that achievement is 96%, total Nos. of pending houses 2895 and it will be completed within one month due to land issue. The chair requested death beneficiaries account to be closed and amount may be transferred to the spouse for completion of the work. Binnakandi Block achievement is Good but the house expressed displeasure for Jugijan BDO for her poor performance of PMAY-G. she is requested to expedite progress of work. Regarding Aadhar Seeding of all completed houses are not interested for seeding however aadhar seeding is going on for Awas houses. 	CEO, Hojai ZPC
2.	Infrastructure	DoHUA	МВ	 The Chair took note of the various schemes implemented by Municipal Boards and reviewed their progress. PMAY (U), 66.90% overall achievement. Houses will not be completed due to non receipt of installment. 10% of inspection done for fake houses out of 55 nos 4 fake houses found. Process of 	All EOs of Hojai district

DEV/581/2024-T&D-HOJ 1/233830/2024

				identification of fake houses is going on. The chair requested all the EOs for taking up roads schemes.	
3.	Infrastructure	PHED	FHTC	The Executive Engineer PHE informed that the JJM performance is false under the ranking of Top Ten of the State. The overall achievement of functional household tap connection is 90.05%. out of the target 1,76,000 achieved 1,60,000. The chair requested to expedite the progress of work. Regarding SBM (G), Total achievement is 1689 out of the target 4964, 60.46% achievement. The chair requested the ADC to visit the public Toilets.	EE, PHED
4.	Economic Development		MMUA	Regarding Mukhya Mantri Mohila Udyamita Abhiyan, Total nos of form entered in the portal by CLF is 90,549 nos and approved 64,916 rejected in the portal 15,741. The chair requested to expedite for improvement.	
5.	Social Sector	Health & Family Welfare	Doctor in District hospital, birth certificate, JDHS Office	 Regarding Pradhan Mantri Jan Arogya Yojana (PMJAY), The Joint Director of Health informed that portal opened and updation is going on. Since January, 2024 due to which updation work not completed. Out of the target for E-KYC Saturation 743304 achievement is near about 6,00000. Regarding Ayushman Bharat Digital Mission (ABDM), Joint Director Health informed that ABHA ID created 5,30,000 nos out of the target all aadhar card holder. The chair requested the Joint Director Health to find out the total nos of aadhar card holder from Circle officers as no report has been receipt from CO. Regarding Reproductive Child Health, The Joint Director Health Suggested for posting of pediatrician is required urgently in both FRUs and Anesthetist moved to Govt and will receive the appointment letter soon. 	Jt. Director, H&FW, Hojai
6.	Social Sector	Food & Civil Supplies	NFSA	Regarding Anna Sewa Din, beneficiaries covered 7,07,238 and the achievement is 7,43,828 total achievement is 105%	ADS, FPD&CA
7.	Economic Development	Agriculture	PPC, Paddy procurement, PM Kisan	 Presently achievement is 61% i.e. out of total target 124500. The DAO stated in the report due to non availability Gunny Bags, fortified rice kernels for which the deposition of CMR to FCI by the Millers having Agreement with the AFCSCL could not be done in time. Regarding Mustard Procurement 9.4% achievement of Rabi 2024 out of the target 2400 the DAO recommended a) timely and regular supply of gunny bags to all MPCs as per demand and rate of daily procurement. b) Arrangement of dryers through machinery prior to inception 	DAO, Hojai & ADS, FPD&CA

DEV/581/2024-T&D-HOJ 1/233830/2024

				of procurement process. c) The target for Hojai District must be revised and should be based on the marketable surplus data provided by the District Agril Department. Regarding PM-Kisan achievement is 65% out of the target active farmers registered 80859 achievement is 52767. Total Aadhar authenticated, Land seeding, PFMS accepted, e-KYC	
8.	Social Sector	Sports & Youth Welfare	Khel Maharan	done 45052 total percentage of achievement is 85.37%. The DSO, Hojai informed the Chair that Khel Maharan was successfully completed at District and State Level.	DSO, Hojai
	Social Sector	Culture	Sanskritik Mahasangram	Sanskritik Mahasangram was successfully completed at LAC and District Level.In the State Level Competition, Total 113 nos of Participants participated in the District level competition.	
9.	Social Sector	Woman & Child Welfare (Social Welfare)	Model AWCs, Meeting	➤ 48 nos of model AWCs under NIDA is under progress informed by DSWO. Fund released for 41 and work started for 37 rest having land issue. The chair requested the DSWO to expedite the progress of work and solve the Land problem in consultation with CO.	DSWO, Hojai
10.	Reforms, Governance, Falicitation & Regulation	Environment & Forest	Plantation	➤ The DFO, Nagaon South informed the Chair that plantation to be covered 3 Cr. done under Amrit brikhya andolan. All the Dist heads are requested to take steps for plantation at different sites.	DFO, Nagaon South
11.	Economic Development	Revenue & Disaster Management	Basundhara 2.0	➤ Basundhara 2.0 achievement is 86.48% application received 47077 and application disposed 40715.	All COs
12.	Social Sector	Education	SAMAGRA SIKSHA MDM	 Dropout rate (Primary (8.6%) + Upper Primary (11.81%) + secondary (28.76%) Attendance of students out of the target 147385 the achievement is 83251 (56.49%) and attendance of Teacher is 78.94%. Regarding PM-POSHAN out of the target 134813 coverage of Children achievement is 109198 (81%) 	
13	Road	PWD	Assam Mala	 Under Assam Mala to project is going on and reported that 100% coverage done affected by flood in damage report and road site plantation is also going on. 	
14	Building	PWD	Office building of CEO Zilla Parishad	CEO Zilla Parishad has informed that inspite of several communication done by him no officer / official has visited the damaged site of building. In this regard, CEO Zillla Parishad requested the Executive Engineer PWD Building to take step for immediate repairing of the building as the condition of the building is	

DEV/581/2024-T&D-HOJ I/233830/2024

				very deplorable after necessary visit.	
-	15 Inf	Infrastructure	Water	2 Nos of schemes are going on and it will be completed soon.	
-		mirastructure	Recourse		
	16 Infrastructure	Infractoryativa	Immigation	➤ 2 nos of projects are going on at Kaki and Dhalpukhuri (95%	
		Imrastructure	frastructure Irrigation	Physical progress) and it will be completed soon.	

The meeting ended with vote of thanks from the Chair.

i/c District Commissioner Hojai Date: , August, 2024

e-Memo No:120188/HJD. 6/2016/DDC/PT-I/10

Copy to-

- 1. The Chief of Division, Evaluation and Monitoring Division, Transformation & Development Department, Dispur, Guwahati-6 for kind information.
- 2. The DIO, NIC, Hojai (i/c) for information and necessary action.
- 3. All the concerned officers for information & necessary action as per minutes.
- 4. Office copy.

e-Signed i/c District Commissioner Hojai.